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Built in 1919 as the first structure intended for campus-wide use,
this building was saved from demolition in 1988 when it was granted
protection under the National Register of Historic Places. “The New
Gym,” later referred to as “The Women’s Gym,” sat vacant for 27 years
before reopening this fall as home to the Center for Women’s Studies and
Gender Research. The building has been renamed in honor of the 1961
sociology alumna who funded its restoration—making it the first academic
building at the University of Florida named solely for a woman.



